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DATE: 	 August 31,2000 

TO: 	 Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6) 

FROM: 	Division of Competitive Services (D'~er) ~ 
Division of Legal Services (Davis) d 

RE: 	 Docket No. 991471-TC - Initiation of show cause proceedings against J and L 
Communications for violation of Rules 25-4.043, F. A. C., Response to Commission 
Staff Inquiries, and 25-24.515(9)(a), (12), and (18), F.A.C., Pay Telephone 
Service. 

Docket No. 000004-TC - Request for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No . 
3353 held by J and L Communications, and application for certificate to provide 
pay telephone service by Alacrity Communications, Inc. 

By Order No. PSC-00-1361-PAA-TC, issued July 28, 2000, the Commission accepted J 
and LlAlacrity Communications' settlement offer and cancelled J and L's Certificate No. 3353 
and granted a new certificate (No. 7518) in the name of Alacrity Communications, Inc. 
According to the Order, the company's first payment of $466.67 was due by August II and the 
protest period ended August 18. As orthis date, the Commission has not received the first 
installment of the $2,800 settlement offer and according to the Case Management System, a 
protest has not been filed. 

Staff called the telephone number for the company and left a message on its answering 
machine for a return call. In addition, staff attempted to fax the company a reminder note, but 
the fax number on file in MCD has been disconnected. The Order stated that if the company did 
not comply with the Order, the certificate was to be cancelled administratively. J and L's 

A~ _ certificate became inactive August 22 and on the same date, Alacrity's became active. 
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